

*michael lynch*

P: 416 878 6855

E: [mikethomaslynch@gmail.com](mailto:mikethomaslynch@gmail.com)

W: <https://michaelynch.ca>

## INTRO

Hi, I'm Mike. I'm a Full Stack Software Developer currently working at EY Canada. I've worked full time at small and medium sized design agencies with both startups and enterprise clients. Over the years I've built a lot of marketing sites and e-commerce stores but these days I'm primarily focused on product development using technologies like React, Node, Express, MongoDB and Postgres.

## EMPLOYMENT

### **Sr. Web Developer**

EY (July 2019 – Present) (promoted to Manager rank in 2021)

- Currently leading a UI development team building the front-end of a blockchain app intended to be used by governments to provide transparency and insights for all their expenditures
- Lead a development team in building a React component library for an insurance company
- Designed and built the front-end of a web app used by Rogers' technicians repairing Internet and phone services
- Lead a development team to build a web app intended to be used by the EY HR department and potential candidates applying to jobs at EY

### **Sr. Web Developer**

Filament Creative (June 2018 – July 2019) (acquired by EY)

Clients: Green P, Scalar, Gerry Lewis Inc., Foundation Capital, Lithe Lashes

### **Lead Web Developer**

eightySix Interactive (May 2015 – April 2018)

Clients: Rac N Roll, Primal Nutrition, Levine Sherkin Boussidan, Keek

### **Front End Web Developer**

Teehan+Lax (April 2011 – January 2015) (acquired by Facebook)

Clients: Bell, YogaGlo, Shipwire, SFX, Spotify

### **Jr. Front End Web Developer**

Montana Steele Advertising (April – August 2010)

Clients: Lanterra Developments, Reids Heritage Homes, Lifetime Developments, Ink Entertainment, 45 Charles Ltd., Edenshaw Homes

### **Jr. Front End Web Developer**

Nubrand (April – August 2009)

Clients: Wellington West, RBC

### **Jr. Front End Web Developer**

IWD Canada (April – August 2008)

Clients: Altus Group

### **Jr. Front End Web Developer**

LGG Media (April – August 2007)

Clients: The Discovery Channel, MSN, The Comedy Network, Bacardi

## **PERSONAL PROJECTS**

These are projects that I conceived of, designed, built and deployed on my own.

### **Bonjour - TBD**

**MongoDB, Express, React, Node**

A visitor management SaaS product.

### **Palett - <https://pallet.cloud>**

**Node, Express, React**

A very simple color API used to convert colors into various formats and generate color schemes.

### **ChatSpot - <https://chatspot.live>**

**Node, Express, React**

A location based chat application using Google Maps and Socket.io.

### **Jeopardy! - <https://jeopardy.cloud>**

**Node, Express, React**

An unofficial, free, single player Jeopardy! Game.

### **myFlix - <https://myflix.watch>**

**Node, Express, React**

A personal media explorer for the movies and television shows you already own.

## **FREELANCE**

### **Bureau Group (2010)**

Clients: Accranada, Captain 1337, La Paysagiste, You've Changed Records

### **Rhyme With Orange Creative (2007 - 2009)**

Clients: Swiss Diamond Cookware, The Gourmet Burger Co.

### **eightySix Interactive (2009)**

Clients: Rob Ramsay (actor)

### **Exclaim! Magazine (2008)**

Built WordPress blogs for many touring Canadian artists

Bands: Yukon Blonde, Comeback Kid, Madison Violet, The Darcys, Hollerado, Rural Alberta Advantage etc.

## **EDUCATION**

### **Fanshawe College (Diploma)**

Advanced Web Development

2010 – 2011

### **Western University / Fanshawe College (BA)**

Media Theory and Production

2006 – 2010

### **St. Michael's College School**

2002 – 2006